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Ruth Netties

OF069S- WV
From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 2:30 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fleicher; Lydia Roberts
Subject: Peoples Water DK 080695-WU

Attachments: 0326142746_001 .pdf

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 Rate Increase Application; PSC Docket No. 080695-WU

c. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

d. 1 page letter and 3 page attachment (4 total pages)

Tonya M. Simpson

Assistant to F, Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-6555 PHONE

(850) £56-4029 FAX
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Ereptiack L. AscHaper, JR.
Ceris H. Benniky, PA.
RogerT C. BRANNAN

E MassHALL DETERDING
MARDTIN §. FRIEDMAN, FA.
Jouxn J. Fummo, PA.
Brincer M. GRIMSLEY
Jonn R. Jeniaws, PA.

KyLE L. KEMPER

CHrrsTIAN W, MARCELY

Law OFFCES
Rosk, SuNDsTROM & BENTLEY, LLp

www.rshattorneys.com

Please Respond to the Tall
P ahassee Office StevEn T. MinpLm, PA.
Tromas B Musun
Cuastry B, O’STEeN
Broan J. STreer
Wiliwm E. SunpsTroM, PA.
Diane D). TREMOR, PA.
Joun L. Wharron

Roszer M. C. Rose, (1924-2006)

March 26, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU

Qur File No. 31007.06

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached in

accordance with the requirements of Commission Order No.

PSC-10-0117-PAA-WU is an Affidavit of forwarding the final Customer Notice to all of the customers
of Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. on March 26, 2010.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Y, LLP

FMD/tms

cc:  Ralph Jaeger, Esquire
Bart Fletcher
Lydia Roberts

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
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In accordance with the requirements .of Order No. PSC-10-0117-PAA-WU, issued on
Februaty 26, 2010, we provided the attached Custom;:r Notlce to all of the customers of Peopleés
Water Seivice Compariyof Floxida, fnc. ondd. : 2010

Matk Cross

STATE OF -7 7t )
COUNTY OFFiapdendia).y

The:foregoing instrurment was acknowledged before me thig 24 day.of
2010; by Matk Cross, wha is persoually knowix {6 me ot ‘who has produced

a¢ ideatification,

o Notery Public Stata anbnﬁdi

Notaxy?ubhc P % Linda L Porter
State-6f Florida 4t Large &5 7 m«:&?&nﬁ?mns <
My Commission Expires: RS s
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PEOPLES WATER SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA, INC.
CUSTOMER NOTICE
ISSUED: MARCH 24, 2010

On July 2, 2009, Peoples Water Service Company of Florida,
Inc. (Peoples Water) completed its applicaticon to the Florida
Public Service Commission (Commission) for increased water
service rates to its customers in Escambia County, Florida.
That Application also requested approval of interim rates.

By Commission Order No. PSC-09-0537-PCO-WU issued on August
4, 2009, the Commission granted interim rates, collected subject
to refund, pending the Commission’s decision regarding final
rates.

After thorough investigation and audit by the Commission
staff, by Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-10-0117-PAA-WU,
issued February 26, 2010 (PAA Order), the Commission authorized
a portion of the requested increases in water rates designed to
allow Peoples Water the opportunity to recover costs for
providing service and a vreascnable rate of return on its
investment in facilities necessary to provide such water
service. The PARA Order approved an increase of approximately
11.90% overall and also found that the previously approved
interim rates were appropriate. Since the PAA Order was not
protested within the protest period, it became final and
effective March 19, 2010.

The increased rates approved by the Commission are
effective for meters read on or after April 21, 2010.

The new rates for water service are listed on the back of
this customer notice. If you have any guestions about your next
bill, please call the Peoples Water’s office at (850) 455-8552.

Sincerely,

PEOPLES WATER SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA, INC.



Residential Meter Sizes

{Minimum Charges* - Base Facility Charges per Month)

5/8" X 3/4" (3,000 gallon minimum included in base charge) $ 10.05 $ 11.02 $ 1131 § 552 $0.08
1" (6,300 gallon minimum included in base charge) 22.97 2519 28.28 13.80 $0.20
1 1/4" (8,800 galion minimum included in base charge) 32.76 3592 39,59 22,08 $0.33
11/2" (10,900 gallon minimum included in base charge) 40.60 4452 56.55 27.60 $0.41
2" (30,500 gallon minimum included in base charge) 107.41 117.78 90.48 44.16 $0.65
3" (64,600 gallon minimum included in base charge) 221.87 243.28 169.65 88.32 $1.31
4" (132,800 gallon minimum included in base charge) 450.81 494.31 282.75 138.00 $2,05
6" (269,100 galion minimum included in base charge) 908.32 995.97 565.50 276.00 $4.09
Gallonage Charges per 1,000 Gallons per Month

First 3,000 gallons (included in minimum / base charge) N/A N/A

Next 7,000 gallons in excess of minimum $ 391 § 4.29

Next 10,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3.47 3.80

Over 20,000 gallons per month 3.35 3.67

First 7,000 gallons (no gailons Included in base charge) $ 2.25

7,001 - 15,000 gallons 3.38

15,001 -~ 20,000 gallons 4.50

Over 20,000 gallons 6.75

First 3,000 gallons (no galions included In base charge) $ 1.28 $0.02
3,001 - 6,000 galions 4.31 $0.08
6,001 - 12,000 gallons 6.41 $0.10
Over 12,000 gallons 8.51 $0.13

General Service, Muiti-Family, Public Authority, Hydrant,
Meters & Irrigation (Minimum Charges” - Base Facility Charges per Month)

5/8" x 3/4" (3,000 gallon minimum included in base charge) $ 1005 § 11.02 % 1131 8 5.52 $0.08
1" (8,300 galton minimum included in base charge) 22.97 25.19 28.28 13.80 $0.20
1 1/4" (8,800 gallon minimum included in base charge) 32,76 35.92 39.59 22.08 $0.33
1. 1/2* (10,900 gallon minimum included in base charge) 40.60 44,52 56.55 27.60 $0.41
2" {30,500 gallon minimum included in base charge) 107.41 117.78 90.48 44,18 $0.65
3" (64,600 gallon minimum included in base charge) 221.87 243.28 169.65 88.32 $1.31
4" (132,800 galion minimum included in base charge) 450.81 494.31 28275 138.00 $2.05
6" (269,100 gallon minimum included in base charge) 908.32 995.97 565.50 276.00 $4.09
8" 1,017.90 496.80 $7.37
10" 1,639.95 800.40 $11.87
Gallonage Charges per 1,000 Gallons per Month

First 3,000 gallons (included in minimum / base charge) N/A N/A

Next 7,000 gallons in excess of minimum $ 391 § 4,29

Next 10,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3,47 3.80

QOver 20,000 galions per month : 3.35 3.67

Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons $ 275 $ 3.63 $0.05

Fire Protection (Sprinklers and Private Fire
Hydrants) - Base Facility Charges per Month

2" 3 1278 $ 14.01 $ 754 % 3.68 $0.05
38 15.36 16.84 14.14 7.36 $0.11
4" 19.59 21.48 23.56 11.50 $0.17
(S 30.68 33.64 47.13 23.00 $0.34
8" 51.17 56.11 84.83 41.40 $0.61
10" 76.70 84.10 136.66 66.70 $0.89
Typical Monthly Bills for 5/8" x 3/4" Residential Customers

3,000 gallons $ 10.05 § 11.02 $ 18.06 $ 9.36

5,000 gallons 17.87 19.80 22.56 17.98

10,000 gailons 37.42 41.05 37.20 47.93

20,000 galtons 72,12 79.05 76.60 128.83

30,000 gallons 105.82 118.75 144,10 213.e3

* Present minimum / base facility charges include usage, Neither the utility’s prop d nor C lon's approved final base facility

charges have monthly gallonage minlmums {allotments} included in the base facllity charge.




